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ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource

From: Getachew Tesfaye
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 5:46 PM
To: Pederson Ronda M (AREVA NP INC)
Cc: Michael Canova; Terry Jackson; Kenneth Mott; Deirdre Spaulding; Joseph Colaccino; 

ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource
Subject: Clarification Requested by AREVA RE: Item 12 D3 Topical Report (ANP-10284) Status Letter

Ronda, 
 
This replaces/clarifies item 12 in the NRC status letter sent on January 8, 2009 regarding the D3 Topical 
Report, ANP-10284. 
 
The topical report did not address failures of monitoring or display systems that could influence the functioning 
of the RTS or ESFAS.  If plant monitoring system failure induces operators to attempt to operate the plant 
outside safety limits or in violation of the limiting conditions of operation, the analysis should demonstrate that 
such operator-induced transients will be compensated for by protection system function (Reference NUREG-
0800, Standard Review Plan, Branch Technical Position 7-19 (Revision 5), Item B.3.5, page BTP 7-19-6). 
 
Thanks, 
Getachew Tesfaye 
Sr. Project Manager 
NRO/DNRL/NARP 
(301) 415-3361 
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